City of Detroit
CITY COUNCIL
HISTORIC DESIGNATION ADVISORY BOARD
218 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, Detroit, Michigan 48226

Phone: 313.224.3487 Fax: 313.224.4336
Email: historic@detroitmi.gov

July 11, 2019
TO: HDAB and Interested Parties
FROM: Melanie Bazil, Secretary/Treasurer
RE: Meeting of the Historic Designation Advisory Board

The meeting of the Historic Designation Advisory Board will be held on Thursday, July 11, 2019
at 4:00 PM at Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, City Council Committee of the Whole
Room 13" Floor, 2 Woodward Avenue, Detroit, M1 48226. If you have any questions, please
contact the office for further information.
The suggested agenda is as follows:

I.  Call to order and roll call

Il.  Approval of Agenda

I11.  Approval of Minutes

e Regular Board Meeting of May 9, 2019 and June 20, 2019

IVV. New Business

e Voting Action — Proposed Aretha Franklin Amphitheater/Chene Park
Historic District
Draft Final Report & Ordinance

e Board Election



Review of correspondence

e Update on CLG projects
e Update on Secondary Street Signs

V. Reports

e Staff report
e Report on HDC activities

VI. Public Comment

VIl.  Adjournment

Important votes may be taken on the following proposed districts: the Aretha Franklin
Amphitheater/Chene Park Historic District (apprval of the draft final report & draft ordinance)

NOTE: With advance notice of seven calendar days, the City of Detroit will provide interpreter services at public
meetings, including language translation and reasonable ADA accommodations. Please contact the Civil Rights,
Inclusion and Opportunity Department at (313) 224.4950, through the TTY number 711, or email
crio@detroitmi.gov to schedule these services.
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